AGENDA

1. Convene 2017-18 Budget Committee Meeting

2. Review Budget Committee Meeting Procedures

3. Appoint Budget Committee Chair & Vice Chair

4. FY 2017-2018 Budget Message & Proposed Budget

5. Public Comment

6. FY 2017-2018 Budget Deliberations
a. Budget Detail Clarification
b. OSU Extension Program Detail

7. Consider Approval of Levy Rate

8. FY 2017-2018 Budget Recommendation

9. Other

10. Adjourn District Budget Committee

Marion County Extension and 4-H Service District

Budget Committee Meeting

May 30, 2017
9:00 am to 11:00 am

Courthouse Square — Silverton Conference Room

555 Court Street NE Salem, Oregon

Action Sam Brentano, Chair

Action Tamra Goettsch, Budget Officer

Action All

Information Tamra Goettsch

Members of the Public

Discussion Budget Committee
Tamra Goettsch & Daniel Adatto
Mary Stewart & Lindsey Shirley

Action Budget Committee
Action Budget Committee
All

Budget Committee Chair

g:\service district\meetings\2017_may 30 - budget committee\agenda.docx







MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
BUDGET COMMITTEE

MEETING PROCEDURES

SECTION 1
Governing Law

Subsection 1. Local Budget Law: The organization and authority of the Marion County Extension and 4-H
Service District Budget Committee (the “committee™) shall be established as required under Oregon Local
Budget Law — ORS Chapter 294.

Subsection 2. Public Body: The committee is a public body for the purposes of ORS Chapter 451, and is
subject to the statutory procedures related to public meetings and records.

SECTION 2
Membership

Subsection 1. Committee Membership: The committee shall consist of the three county commissioners and
no more than three citizens at large. The board of commissioners shall appoint each citizen member of the
committee.

Subsection 2. Terms of Office: Terms for the appointed citizen members of the committee shall be three
years and shall begin on July 1 and end on June 30.

Subsection 3. Responsibilities: Committee members shall regularly attend meetings of the committee and
any meetings of the subcommittees to which they are appointed, and shall fulfill other duties as appointed
by the chair.

Subsection 4. Termination of Membership: The governing body shall follow Marion County policy in
appointing and removing committee members.

SECTION 3
Officers

The following officers shall be elected from the committee membership during the first meeting to consider
the proposed budget for the ensuing year:
Chair: The chair shall have the responsibility of conducting all meetings and hearings in an
orderly manner. The chair may not initiate a motion, but may second, and shall vote on
each issue after the question is called.

Vice Chair: The vice chair shall carry out the responsibilities of the chair in the absence of
the chair.

SECTION 4
Subcommittees

Subsection 1. Creation of Subcommittees: The committee shall have the power to create subcommittees
with such responsibilities as the committee directs.

Subsection 2. Naming of Subcommittees: The chair shall appoint and charge each subcommittee with its
responsibilities, shall appoint the members of the subcommittee, and shall appoint the chair of the

MCE4HSD Committee Procedures -1- July 2015



subcommittee in the event the subcommittee consists of more than one person. The subcommittee chair
shall be responsible for scheduling meetings, assigning specific tasks within the mandate of the
subcommittee, and reporting to the committee concerning the work of the subcommittee.

SECTION §
Quorum

Subsection 1. Quorum: A majority of the committee must be present to conduct business.

Subsection 2. Voting: Each committee member shall have one vote. Four affirmative votes are required to
adopt motions and approve the budget and set the maximum tax levy or levies.

SECTION 6
Public Comment

Subsection 1. Public Comment Meetings: The committee will provide at least one opportunity for the
public to comment on the proposed budget. The public comment period will occur during or after the
initial committee meeting when the budget message is received and must be held prior to the committee’s
approval of the budget.

Subsection 2. Public Comment Rules: A sign-up sheet will be made available at the entrance to the
meeting. Members of the public will be asked to address the committee in the order they signed up. In
general, the committee does not set time limits for individual comment. However, the committee may set
such time limits when it deems it necessary for the efficient management of the meeting.

SECTION 7
Agenda & Staffing

Subsection 1. Staffing: The district will provide staff for recording the proceedings of all meetings of the
committee.

Subsection 2. Agenda: The chair, with the assistance of the budget officer or his/her designee, shall prepare
the agenda of items requiring committee attention, and shall add items of business as may be requested by
individual committee members.

Subsection 3. Minutes: Minutes shall reflect committee members present and the names of members not
present. Minutes shall also record all motions and subsequent action including the number of yes votes on
each issue. In addition, all conflicts of interest shall be noted. The Marion County Community Services
Department shall maintain minutes of all meetings.

SECTION 8
Parliamentary Procedure

All remarks shall be directed to the chair of the committee and shall be courteous in language and intent.
The following rules of order shall govern the conduct of the meeting:

e Obtaining the floor: Each member should address the chair and await recognition from the chair.
Once recognized, the member shall be allowed to speak without interruption as long as the
discussion remains germane to the question before the committee.

¢ Making a motion: All proposals seeking action shall be presented through means of a motion.
Before a motion may be discussed, amended or receive a call for vote, it must be seconded. The
chair may not make a motion, but may second a motion if no other committee member provides a
second.

MCE4HSD Committee Procedures -2- July 2015



¢ Amending a motion: Only the member making the original motion may amend a motion. An
amendment must also be seconded before it may be discussed or receive a call for vote. Only one
amendment shall be allowed on the floor at any one time and must be taken up for vote before
another amendment may be considered.

e Voting: After a proposal has been moved, seconded and discussed, a vote shall be taken with each
member responding vocally in favor, in opposition, or as abstained, as requested by the chair.

e Motion to refer: A member may move that a proposal be referred to a sub-committee or specific
individual for further analysis or review if further information is required.

e Appeal from a decision of the chair: Should a member disagree with a decision of the chair, the
member may “appeal from the chair” to the whole membership.

SECTION 9
Conflict of Interest

A conflict of interest shall be declared by any member who has a conflict of interest as defined by Oregon
law and shall be acted upon pursuant to ORS Chapter 244.

SECTION 10
Amendments

These meeting procedures may be amended by the committee upon its own motion. The committee may
recommend changes at any meeting by a majority vote of the membership, provided that the recommended
amendment has been submitted in writing to the committee members no later than three days before the

meeting.

Adopted this 30 dayof __ July 2015.
Signed this 26 dayof_ January 2016.

MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H
SERVICE DISTRICT BUDGET COMMITTEE

Not Present at meeting

Chair

S, T e

Director

(et %Mr/
ohdtor  C

MCE4HSD Committee Procedures -3- July 2015






Marion County Extension and
4-H Service District

FY 2017-2018 Annual Budget

Building a stronger economy by fostering successful agriculture and forestry
businesses; healthy youth and families; sustainable communities; and natural
resources with education services



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Budget MesSage isuwssisisissisiissasisissssdsiaivsiilsmsssaiviesssesisis s sssssbia s s
Proposed FY 2017-2018 District BUABEL ........coiuiiiiiiiiiiiiieiie it escaeevan e esbi s sinesanasssa s sannsan
OSU Contract BUEBEL ........cuumemmssimismivismsmnssssiism e i iy
OSU Contract Budget — Personnel Detail.........ccovvieiieeeiiiiieiiec i iieecisecesesesssesseeevaseesans

Other OSU Extension Program Information

OSU Extension Staff Organizational Chart............coeeiuiiiiioiiviiiieiiiiieesisisesseseseeseessssnsens 10
OSU Extension Services Position & Program Update .........ccccccveiiiiiiiiiiiniiniiiiiniiinienns 11
About Marion County Extension and 4-H Service DiStriCt..........ccvoceeeeeveereneeceiresiseseeeseeessens 13
g T o R e 13
GOVEINANCE s o s o s s e DV ST Eo S v e v VR as s ey e it s K 13
PUIrPO0SE OF DISTIICT uuvisussumininusmsansinsiemassinsminsnss i s niss sl s s s sv s ieiss seeiiiess 13
Quick Facts and Financial INfOrmation .............ccvveciieeiieiiiiins e siiessessssscssssssssssessssssensesans 14
Public Notice of Budget Committee MeEEeiNg ........cccevveeeerririreiieieceeveeeraaeeeessesssesseeressseerseesens 15
Budget Calendar....... s i i s i s s s s e oA SRS S SRS ... 16

2|Page



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT

Budget Committee

The Budget Committee is
comprised of the Board of
Commissioners and three
citizen members, as assisted
by County Administration,
Finance, Business Services,
and Finance staff.

Governing Board Members:

Sam Brentano, Chair
Janet Carlson, Vice-Chair
Kevin Cameron

Citizen Members:

lan Dixon-McDonald
Bill Sutkus
Bob Zielinski

Administrative Staff:

Tamra Goettsch,
Community Services
Department Director/
District Budget Officer

Daniel Adatto,
Budget Analyst

Krista Ulm,
Administrative Support

OSU Extension Services
Contact:

Derek Godwin,

Oregon State University
Extension Services, Regional
Administrator

3|Page

FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

FY 2017-2018 Budget Message

The Honorable Board of County Commissioners and Budget
Committee Members for Marion County Extension and 4H
Service District

May 30, 2017

Introduction

| am pleased to present the FY 2017-18 Annual Proposed Budget for
Marion County Extension and 4H Service District totaling $1,832,140
projected annual requirements. The budget is comprised of
resources generated through an ad valorem tax imposed in Marion
County at a rate of $0.05 per $1,000 assessed value; the maximum
allowed.

The 2017-18 budget was developed using the Marion County
Extension and 4H Service District’s (District) funding priorities that
were established in May 2016: Stabilizing funding for contracted
services (positions); establishing reserve funding for future capital
and operational priorities; and addressing the District’s ability to
provide education and services to the public.

Economic Indicators

Oregon’s economy continues to grow and is anticipated to remain
steady for the next biennium. Marion County’s assessed values are
still rising and are estimated to increase more than 4.5% in the
coming fiscal year, while compression continues to decline.

Marion County Property Tax Growth
(Source: Marion County Assessor’s Office)
*No data due to first operational year of the District

% of
Tax Year Assessed Value Change
2015-16 | $22,490,480,722 *
2016-17 $23,371,520,094 3.92
2017-18 | $24,455,278,056 4.64




MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

The median home sale price in Marion County has grown 13.9% from March 2016 to March
2017.

Median Home Sale Price Marion County
Source: https.//www.zillow.com/marion-county-or/home-values/

Year/Month Median Home Sale Price
December 2015 $196,000
December 2016 $227,000
March 2017 $230,000

Marion County’s unemployment rate has continued to drop. In March 2017, Marion County’s
unemployment rate reduced to 4.3%, which is more than a one percent improvement since the
start of the District.

Unemployment Rate U.S., State of Oregon, and Marion County
(Source Oregon Employment Department)

Marion
Month/Year U.S. | Oregon | County
December 2015 | 5.0 5.1 5.7
December 2016 | 4.7 4.5 4.3
March 2017 4.5 3.8 4.3

Marion County continues to be ranked 1% in the state for its total value of agricultural products
sold in Oregon and has many commodities and crops that are ranked in the top five in the state,
including fruits, tree nuts, and berries; hogs and pigs; fields and grass seed crops; and cut
Christmas trees and short rotation woody crops, just to name a few. Additionally Marion
County is home to 24 dairy farms; second only to Tillamook County.

Marion County’s Agriculture Profile
(Source: 2012 Census of Agriculture, County Profile}

Farm Information 2007 2012
Number of Farms 2,670 2,567
Farm Acreage 307,647 acres | 286,194 acres
Average Size of Farm 115 acres 111 acres

Products Sold | State
Product (S1,000) Rank
Total value of agricultural products sold 592,856 1
Fruits, tree nuts, and berries 77,074 1
Nursery, greenhouse, floriculture, and sod 202,503 1
Other crops and hay 113,184 1
Other animals and other animal products Not available 1

4|Page



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

Budget Development

Revenues

‘n‘ Countywide, property tax revenue continues to grow at a steady pace overall with
modest fluctuations year to year.

Expenditures

ﬁ Total Material and Services are estimated to increase by more than $46,000 or 4.1%.

Services to the Community

The heart of the district is the work and services that are provided to communities throughout
Marion County. Through contracted professional services and volunteers, informal education
programs for youth and adults are provided, educational materials are produced as a resource
for those in need, and the district merges together professional and volunteer assets to
empower our citizens through learning, sharing and community engagement.

Many of the Extension programs provided in Marion County wouldn’t be possible without the
commitment and expertise of Extension program volunteers.

2016 OSU Extension Services Volunteer Report
(Source: 2016 Marion County Department Volunteer & Hour Report)

Number of Number of

Volunteer Program Volunteers Hours Served
Master Gardner 130 17,489
Public Health Internship 9 1,680
Master Food Preservers 20 571
Master Woodland Managers 15 105

4-H Youth Development 241 27,824
TOTAL 415 47,669

Overarching Considerations

In looking forward, continued progress to the District’s program development is anticipated in
FY2017-18. Though the District is still filling position through its contract with Oregon State
University, it’s expected to fill all targeted positions by the end of the coming fiscal year.

The Proposed Budget assumes continued support for agricultural and community education;
expanded youth development through 4-H and the county fair; continued contracted support
from Marion County for administrative, legal counsel, fiscal, treasury, and leased property

5|]Page



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

oversight; and to be fiscally responsible and responsive to emerging and long-term
opportunities.

Budget Officer Recommendations

I am recommending a Proposed Budget at a stable level of financial resources to maintain
current services that are responsive to the current needs of the county’s agricultural, Forestry,
Natural Resources and 4-H communities.

The majority of the District’s budget continues to be dedicated to contracted services provided
by Oregon State University (OSU) Extension Services (see chart below). The reduction in OSU
FTE dedicated to the District’s work is a combination of position funding diversification from
non-district resources and adjustments based on actuals.

District Funded OSU Extension FTE (Fuil Time Equivalent)

2014
Feasibility Actual Proposed
Position Category Study FY16-17 FY17-18 FTE

FTE FTE
4-H Youth & Families 2.0 2.0 2.0
Community Horticulture & Nat’l Resources 1.0 1.0 1.2
Farms & Forestry 3.4 2.7 1.1
Small Farms & Community Food Systems 1.0 0.75 .70
Marketing & Administrative 3.0 3.6 3.79
TOTAL 10.40 FTE 10.05 FTE 8.79 FTE

In addition, | have built flexibility into the District’s budget through a growing contingency level
and have maintained unappropriated reserves. These will allow the district to continue to
serve the community, address emerging prospects or issues, and plan for long-term
opportunities. Lastly, county contracted services level is in compliance with the District’s policy.

Closing

In closing, | am proud to present to the Marion County Extension and 4-H Service District
Budget Committee a balanced and prudent budget. | want to express my appreciation to all
who worked creatively to manage and continue the development of the service district’s
budget and service delivery. Through the District, a wide array of excellent and needed services
continues to be provided to farms, communities, families and youth throughout our county.

Producing the annual budget is an important and collective task and | extend my sincere thanks
to Daniel Adatto, Budget Analyst who undertook various production tasks. Thanks also to the
Budget Committee for its continued review of the budget.

6|Page



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT

FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

Marion County Extension & 4-H Service District
FY 17-18 Proposed Budget

RESOURCES
Cument Year Taxes
Previous Year Taxes
Property Tax Interest and Penalties
Chapter 530 Forest Rehab
Interast
County General Fund Support
Net Working Capital
TOTAL RESOURCES
REQUIREMENTS
Malerials and Services
Publications
Audit
0OSU Extension Contracled Services =
Legal Services
Fair Events and Activities (4-H)
Contracled Services Provided by Marion County
Other Contracted Services
Building Rental Privale
Insurance, SDAO
Election Cosls (Under Miscellaneous)
Dues and Memberships
Total Materials and Services
Confingency
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance
TOTAL REQUIREMENTS

7|Page

FY 1415 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 1718 FY 17-18 FY 1718 FY 17418
ACTUAL AMENDED PROPOSED APPROVED ADOPTED % +f-
0 104339815 1081674 1,130,373 0 0 45%
0 0.00 11.000 10,000 a 0 9.1%
0 625.59 0 1,000 0 0 n/a
0 2,310.00 0 3,000 [4] 1] nfa
0 3,193.22 2,500 6,000 a 0 140.0%
0 34892300 0 0 1] 0 nfa
0 0.00 575,155 681,767 o 0 18.5%
0 1,308,354.96 1,670,329 1,832,140 ] (1] 9.7%
0 1,590.91 3,000 3,000 a 0 0.0%
0 0.00 2,900 2,950 0 0 1.7%
0 650,339.75 965,823 992,178 — 0 0 2.7%
0 7.909.00 0 0 0 0 nfa
0 11,000.00 16,000 17,000 0 0 6.3%
0 44.565.65 56,930 59,493 0 0 45%
0 0.00 0 10,000 0 0 nfa
0 71,737.00 77,706 83,322 ] 0 7.2%
0 2,538.00 1,500 2,500 Q 0 66.7%
0 33,304 61 0 0 [} 0 nfa
0 125.00 1,100 1,000 0 0 -91%
0 823,199.92 1,124,959 1,171,443 (] 0 4.1%
0 0.00 196,542 269,697 (4] 0 37.2%
0 0.00 348,828 391,000 0 Q 121%
0 823,199.92 1,670,329 1,832,140 0 0 9.7%



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

Marion County Extension & 4-H Service District
FY 17-18 Proposed Budget
OSU Extension Contracted Services

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Personnel (Wages & Benefits)
Various Income
Service Credits
Office, Operating, Instructional Supplies
Minor Equipment (under $5,000)
Telecommunications
Line & Network Access Charges
Postage/Freight
Utilities
Building Equipment and Repairs
Equipment Rental
Other Professional Services
Insurance, Licenses, Dues, Memberships
Duplicating, Printing, Publishing
Public Education Materials
Advertising, public relations, hosting
Travel and Professional Development
North Willamette Research & Extension Center
Total Costs

8|Page

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 FY 17-18 FY 17-18
ACTUAL APPROVED PROPOSED +/-%
485,832.28 795,483 785,678 1%
(1,100.50) (1,100) (1,100) 0%
(3,345.93) (3,000) (3,300) 10%
10,733.60 11,000 11,500 5%
16,784.97 15,000 15,000 0%
7,441.32 14,400 5,000 -65%
17,692.98 16,620 15,000 -10%
2,032.75 2,000 2,000 0%
40.00 120 1,200 900%
804.00 500 1,400 180%
322.89 300 400 33%
2,741.94 3,000 18,500 517%
2,102.99 1,500 2,400 60%
14,437.59 10,000 13,000 30%
- 15,000 5,000 n/a
2,742.88 5,000 5,500 10%
41,075.99 30,000 55,000 83%
50,000.00 50,000 60,000 20%
650,339.75 965,823 992,178 3%



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT

FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

"JUN02 314 |B10] By} U] P[44 10U e SATIALRS dwd| pue ‘uisiuj ‘WUBapms ¢

"unod 314 |e101 Y} Ul PAJI3|4aJ 10U 2104343y} SI pue uoiisod Alesodwia) e s) 1uelSISSY YaJeasay Ajndeq aimynalidy ayj ,

sndwe) uadQ ainijnoudy ay3 10 133png 3yl ‘ST-LT A4 U] "SIDIAIDS |BUOISSD)01d J2Y3Q Ul pa1adpn( aJe sasuadxa uonisod ‘parpeliuodgns
sl uolnisod ayi adulg “uojyisod Jo3eulpioo) sndwe) usdQ 34Ny NdLBY 3yl Jo) 883110 AJluNWWOo) e1}dWBYD) YIIM SIPeIU0IgNs NSO ,

829'S8L 6L'8 966°1EL°L 007k STWIOL
0052t B/u 000°0S B/u ¢ S9oINIeS dws] ‘uiBu| JuspnlS
06L'L6 060 zze'lol 001  Aunoe4 aopoeld 40 joid ‘(4S) swalshs pood Aunwwo) B swied [ews
€€0'0L 00’} €200 00} Z 1slle1oadg 200
08Z'LL 00’} 08Z'LL 00’} Z 1slleoadg 800
vre'Le 6770 6GS'er 00’} | }sife1oads 300
816'06 00'L 816'06 00'L Aynoey leuoissajold ‘Hoddng weiboid pue sebeueny 9ou0
188/ 0L0 ci18's. 00'L juelsissy welbold uoneonpg J8jempunoln)
000'0C 0Z0 000°001 00’} SEWENOB| D/UOLIEJ ‘90)j0B1d JO Jossajold ‘sdoi) pfel
658001 00’} 658'001 00’} Aynoe |euoissajold ‘Bunesepy pue wsunopby
00S'6S e/u 000'G8 00'L - SIUB)SISSY yoleasay Ajnoe4 ‘ainynouby
z/e'18 00’} z/e'L8 00'L Ainoe4 |euoissajold ‘10JeuIpioo) yoeaanQ ainjnolby
- 0L0 000°00L 00’} , Jojeulpiood sndweg usdQ ainynouby
Zro'eL 00'L zro'eL 00’} Ajnoe [euoissajold ‘JOJEUIPIO0D JUSWIYOLUT [00YOS H-
62.'Z8 00'L 62.'Z8 00'L Anoe [euoissajold ‘Iojeulpioo) dwe) pue gnjd H-
139anga ENE] 1s02 1314 ENE| NOILISOd
LoRilsia LoRdLSIA  @g3lo3rodd
a3sodoyd 8L-LL Ad

jlejaq }ebpng |auuosiad - S891AI9G PajIRIIUOD UOISUIIXT NSO

jobpng pesodoid gL-/L Ad
1011113 991A13S H-p *® uoisualxgy fjunosH uolepy

9|Page



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT

FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

T 1511€193dS 92W0
9340 104 6970

U4 €T vaL
Soply H3) pass |
t3sifeloeds 20440
. voddnsweiBoid H-¥ 0T
_ AUnoeiHv0'T uozdiy 18sepy
val _
11 3s11e102dS 22O

Aynoeq yoeaninQ
. oule1 QT

yoddngwesSoid 0T
ZaJBA|Y BJINT

[PUN uensu)

Ja8euey 21O 0T
uIAMpPOD) BLIU0Q

Aynoe4

155y ‘Boud "p3
uoueW G € Aynoe4
dN43 ‘PI— dVNS §==] (EUOIIIPEIL-UON QT
Aeag Ajley
|
Aynoe4 Aynoey
HO40'T sweJsold [UOllIpEL] 0'T
uosuyoreAuo) 3qEDD BlUBIBN

sndweD) - 5|10S ‘S|eala) ‘sedesn Ui
JBIU3) "1X] g 'S9Y SNAUE||IM YHON
—sdou)2|qe1e8ap “ABSINN ‘W] ‘SP1IRg ‘sead) sewlsayD ‘sdou) pieyaro
J|od ‘se8eioypue Y20158A17— I|[2J1d U99)
sndwen/uur] ‘sdos)sjqeindsp — Asyoead p3
seweyoe|D ‘AdIsa404— Sudiyy UU|O
Spuny LIS QT 0— YOG DN PT UOIIIN0.1J JSIBMPUNOID —SeINT ASSIIYD
Auno) uouIEN 2A18S 3BYY SI1Y0 J9YI0 Ul paIEdD| JJels fAyndey

U]
‘auapnis ‘A3 noey)
2oUeISISSY

Aynoe4 snowiep

{spuny LI 0T 0)
Aynae4
sndwe) uadQ 8y Q1

yousayd eda1g - Aynoe4
p100D) WesSoid Sy 0T Ao]1eA 2330Wel I
Suug eio1on 18N Atieg o.a.

JueysydInLD S uuar

{spuny PUISIQ 0Z°0)

Ay noe4

wsunoandy 0£°0
HEMDIS AR

"uauo) Bunajen 0€°0

{spury 01IsIQ 06°0)
Ajnoe4swued |lews
Alod ‘uoue 0'T
S-4J3lnef

Ay noe4
Sewe)oe|) ‘Uoue

Ay noe4
“HOH Allunwwo)
sdosIpRII 0T Alod ‘uouey 0T

UEOEA o9 12N

] | |

yyesH

Agunwwo) YINOA H-t7

wawdojeaag Hoddns weisoid B UlwWpY WO

s@2Inosay [einieN g Alisalod ‘@inymusy

8 Ajwey

sapeaTAunod 7o
eYIV BYSIIY

JO1eJ1S UlWpY [euoiday
- [BUS)IPMOT
UuIMPpPOY yalaq

PLIISI] 01AI3S Aq papuny aJe saxog

ERITEER ALISYIAINA
b uoIsualxg gjels :onw‘_o
1010241 0SSy

8T0Z- LTOZ 1&dA |€S1d

pasodo.ld ‘Ajuno) uoiepy

] ISOA0Jd 32IA "J0S5y
Aapnys Aaspuiy

10| Page



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

OSU Extension Services Position & Program Update

May 30, 2017

Presented to: Marion County Extension & 4-H Service District Budget Committee
Presented by: Derek Godwin

The following is an update on OSU Extension positions, related programs and projects since the
previous update in January 2017. The positions listed below are funded in part or in full with
district resources in the FY 2017-2018 Proposed Budget. Note: Items in red below indicate updated
information since the January 2017 meeting.

1. _Field Crops - A new position announcement was submitted to OSU for review for the now
classified fixed-term Professor of Practice position (not tenure-track). The position will be
partially funded by Marion and Clackamas counties (0.20 Marion, 0.05 Clackamas). The
classification change became an OSU requirement in order to fill both vacant field crops
positions in the valley.

2. 4-H Professional Faculty Traditional Programs — Melanie McCabe has been serving in this
position for several years. She manages and provides education to youth and adults in the
traditional club program, camps and the statewide ambassador program. Since this
program is a high priority for the district, the proposed budget uses district funds for this
1.0 FTE position, instead of the 4-H Sustainable Communities position.

3. 4-H Sustainable Communities — Dan HoynacKi is retiring June 30, 2017. This position will be
modified and funded with OSU state funds. We are conducting needs assessments to decide

the focus of this new position.

4. Small Farms and Community Food Systems - Javier Fernandez-Salvador started May 2016.

He quickly became involved in teaching several education programs, conducting needs
assessments and working with the City of Salem on a local food system project. I modified
the small farms faculty assignments and added funding to Javier so he could cover Polk
County. Javier is currently at 1.0 FTE (Increase to 0.90 Marion, 0.10 Polk)

5. _Agritourism - Mary Stewart completed a needs assessment and database of information for
agritourism operations. There are currently 74 operations in Marion County conducting
some type of agritourism effort. She organized an Agritourism Summit on February 28t at
the Oregon Garden for agritourism operations in Marion and Polk Counties. This was in
collaboration with Travel Salem, Travel Oregon, and other folks working with the industry.
(Increase to 0.70 FTE.)

6. _Agriculture Education Program Coordinator - Victoria Binning started working in

December 2016. She provides coordination, outreach and education for the Master
Gardener, Small Farms and Agritourism programs. (Increase to 1.0 FTE Marion, eliminated
part-time agritourism support staff.)

7. Groundwater Education Program Assistant 2 - Chrissy Lucas delivers education programs

on well water and septic system maintenance, testing and protection. Her workshops are
very well attended. She partners with the Marion Public Health and the SWCD on events,

11| Page



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

and has also served as a non-regulatory support person for people trying to meet DEQ
standards. (Decrease to 0.10 FTE due to other funding in the region.)

8. 4-H Professional Faculty Non-Traditional Programs - Kelly Noack started March 1, 2016.
The purpose of this position is to reach underserved areas of the county and address
priority needs pertaining to youth in these communities. She has developed several Junior
Master Gardener programs that incorporate culinary and nutrition education in Mill City,
Woodburn and Salem. She partnered with Alison McKenzie (GROW Santiam) on a college
and career readiness program. (1.0 FTE Marion)

9. Agriculture Open Campus Coordinator - OSU and Chemeketa have partnered to hire a
horticulture instructor that also serves as a part-time OSU Open Campus Coordinator. Erica
Chernoh started on November 1, 2016. The District is funding 0.10 FTE of this position. She
is an on-site advisor for students wanting to transfer to OSU’s agriculture program on
campus or on-line. She also helps students line up internships and seek professional
development. Part of her time will be spent delivering agriculture education programs for
Extension and OSU.

10. Dairy Management - Jennifer Cruickshank started work June 2016. She serves about 94
dairies in the Willamette Valley. She has been conducting needs assessments, started
applying for grants for priority research projects, and has been working with Troy Downing
(Tillamook) and the Animal Sciences department on new research and education efforts.

11. Faculty Assistants/Students - Jessica Green and Aaron Heinrich have been working on a
variety of applied research, demonstrations and Extension publications projects with Ed
Peachey, Vegetable and Weed Specialist. Jessica specializes in integrated pest management,
and Aaron specializes in soil fertility. I will fund faculty assistants, students or interns to
work on high priority projects for the year. First priority goes to commercial agriculture and
4-H faculty. Projects must support Marion County and fill a niche that is not being funded by
other organizations and grants.

12| Page



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

About Marion County Extension and 4H Service District
History

On May 19, 2015, Marion County voters approved the formation of the Marion County
Extension and 4-H Service District, which established a property tax rate of $0.05 per $1,000
assessed value to fund Extension programs.

The district serves all 20 incorporated cities, as well as the unincorporated areas of Marion
County and works in cooperation with Oregon State University Extension Service to bring
important services and supports to local residents.

District Governance

The Marion County Board of Commissioners serves as the governing board for the district as
directed by state statute (ORS 451.485). Community Services Department Director, Tamra
Goettsch, serves as the District Administrative Officer and Budget Officer. In addition, financial,
legal, clerical, treasurer, and procurement services are provided by county positions.

Staffing and Service Delivery

The district has no staff and no functional operating departments. Service delivery is provided
primarily by Intergovernmental Agreements (IGAs). The district contracts with Oregon State
University to deliver educational programs and services. The district also contracts with Marion
County for legal, financial and administrative support services. It also holds a lease with the
Oregon Farm Bureau for the housing of the OSU Extension Services staff members and storage.

Purpose of District

The district's purpose is to build a stronger economy by fostering successful agriculture and
forestry businesses; healthy youth and families; sustainable communities; and natural
resources with education services including:

Applied research for farmers, family forest owners, and nursery growers to solve disease,
insect, production and conservation challenges.

Volunteer-lead programs, such as 4-H, Master Gardener, Master Food Preserver, food safety,
nutrition, Master Woodland Manager, and Master Naturalist.

Small farm development for food supply, community and school gardens, farmers markets,
and agritourism.

13| Page



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

Quick Facts and Financial Information about the District
Quick Facts

e Population (2016 Estimate) : 333,950*
e Established: May 19, 2015

e (Cities: 20 incorporated

e Land Area: 1,174 square miles

*Portland State University, Population Research Center
Financial and Tax Information

e Staffing - full time equivalent: 0

e Assessed Property Value (FY 17-18 Estimate): $24,455,278,056
Tax rate: $0.05

Imposed Tax Levy (FY 17-18): $1,189,866

e Property Tax Loss Due to Compression (FY 17-18 Estimate): $4,000

Fund and Program Structure

The District accounts for its operations in a single governmental type fund. The fund has a
single operating program for the purpose of budget allocations and appropriations.

Basis of Accounting

The district budgets all funds using the modified accrual basis of accounting as required by
Oregon Revised Statutes 294.305 to 294.565.

14|Page



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

Public Notice of Budget Committee Meeting on May 30, 2017

PUBLIC NOTICE |

NOT%CE OF BUDGET
TIEE MEETING
A public maeﬂns of the Budget
Committee of the Marion
zounty Extension and * dH
ice District, Marion
Ceumv. Stme of Oregon, fo

disc ilq |
fiscal veur Julv 2017 1o June
30. 'm , will be held at 555
treat NE; Salem. OR
o St e
! place or, mw% 07 1 9:00
a.m. The wppmo of 1he
m!jl_;t_i_‘_lw- Is to. recelue ce]

from the publlc on
mehdge Tislsulr
meeting where dell tion nf

e ——————————

B, Sl T

ake.

cppear the ‘meeting and
discuss 1he pr d programs. |
with the Buda ‘Committee. A
e
may be inspected or OB

| on or after M ' 23rd, 201

l Marlon  County .CQ_mrnun!
services  Dei rtment,

m |
Co'Urt 5T NE, ard Floor .
lem OR, between the hours

. afomom.unds'w:v. Lor it
may. be viewed omlne al:
arion.orus/Cs/

st
Statesman Journal
15, 2017

Ser

————————

15|Page



MARION COUNTY EXTENSION AND 4-H SERVICE DISTRICT
FY 2017-18 Annual Budget

FY 2017-18 Budget Calendar

April - Marion County Community Services meet with representatives from Oregon State
University Extension Services to develop the proposed OSU contract budget for FY 2017-18.
Community Services develops proposed budget figures and budget document so that it may be
posted on the county website on May 15.

May 15 - Publish Notice in Statesman Journal of Budget Committee meeting on May 30 for the
purpose of receiving the FY 2017-18 proposed budget. Post on website legal notice of Budget
Committee meeting on May 30.

May 30 - Budget Committee meeting. Budget Officer presents proposed budget and budget
message. Budget Committee deliberates proposed budget. After deliberation, the Budget
Committee may pass a motion recommending to the Board of Directors a budget for FY 2017-
18 and approving an amount or rate of total property taxes to be certified for collection.

June 4 — Publish in Statesman Journal legal notice that contains the financial summary and
notice of Budget Hearing on June 19 Board of Directors meeting.

June 19 — Regular Board of Directors meeting. Public hearing is held on the proposed FY 17-18
Budget. Board of Directors adopts a resolution that adopts the budget, makes appropriations,
imposes the tax levy, and categorizes the tax by its Measure 5 category.

June 30 — Certify Property Tax Levy to Marion County Assessor.

July — Send all budget documents to Marion County Clerk’s Office.

16| Page



	Agenda
	2017 Meeting Packet_May30

